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State of Florida 

DATE: Aupst 20, 1998 

TO: Frederick Bryant, E5quire 
Roy Youna, Esquire 

ORIGINAL 

~~ .. 6nnnillion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

FROM: Cochrlll K.eatina, SeDior Attorney, Division of Lepl Services lJOt-
RE: Docket No. 910102-EM • Petitioa to Determine Need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 

3 and ReJ.Ied Fa:ility in Osceola County by Kissimmee Utility Authority and Florida 
Municipal Power Aaency. 

Via Facsimile 

Pleue DaCe 1hlt aft' will conduct am Issue Identification Conference on Monday, August 
24, 1998, immediately prior to the stan of the depositions scheduled. for that afternoon. Please 
bring with you a list of your propoeed i.ues or, if possible, fax your list to me at (850)413-6250 
prior to 10:00 Lm., Monday, August 24, 1998. 

If you have any questions, pleue feel free to call me at (850)413-6193. 

WCK/js 

cc: Mike Haft' (Division of Electric md Ou) 
Paul Stallcup (Division of Auditina and Financial Analysis) 
Blanca Bayo (Division of ~rda and Reponing) 
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